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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 3:45 PM
To: ‘volusiaflaglerac@cfl.rr.com’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Please add our EIN

The attached cmail has been forwarded 1o the proper seetion for update.

ol

Internet Aecess

Plese ke a tow nunuies 1o provide feedback on the quality of service vou recerved from our staff. The Florida Deparument
ol State valoes vour feedback as a customoer, Dawn K Roberts, Florida Tnrerim Secretary of State, 18 committed 1o
contnuously assessing and inproving the level and qualite of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "1
Customer Sanstacuon Surved . Phank vou i advanee for vour participation

POS Castomer Satstaction Suevev: hups//survey.dosstate. Lus /indes.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state. Tus
----- Orrtganal Message----- '

Frog volusiaiagleracideNrreom fmaliovolusinlaglerac@eflrrcom|

Sent Wednesdiv, November 17, 20010 344 PR

To. corphicp

Subsece: Please add oor N

Weare regisiered with you as a LLC, bur our BN i nor on file,
The docoment # s 100000 [ 2223,

Please add our LIN 1o (his document,

The FIN s 271949242

Plesse Tet me know o vou newd anv more info.
'1'1|_m|».~'.

ooy Homberger

AV olusia & Hlagler Heating & Arr
G Bern Ave
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